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BRIGVWAR
COUNTY

F L ORI DA

TO: Latoya Clark, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
FROM: Ahn Ton, Director

Highway and Bridge Maintenance Division
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No.: N2113654B1
Sidewalk and Drainage System Repair and Replacement

Recommended Vendor: FG Construction, LLC
Recommended Group(s)/Line ltem(s): Groups 1 thru 7

Initial Award Amount: $2 418,875.00 Potential Total Amount: $7,256,625.00
Initial Contract Term: Qne Year Contract Term, including Renewals: Three Years
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. |
[X] have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
recommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
X | am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance.

['] Not applicable Provide explanation if choosing this option

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one)
X | have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern.
[] Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern.

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply)
| have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and:
[X] Vendor received an overall rating 2 2.59 on all evaluations.
X No evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.
[] Vendor received a rating < 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
[] Vendor received a score of < 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
[] Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.
[] No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central.
AND
X Reference Verification Forms are attached.
OR
0 Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
less than $50,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:
[] | do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Anh Ton, P.E. TITLE: Director
(Individual authorized to administer the contract.)

SIGNATURE: ﬁl/! /51// oate:__([14/17

User Concurrence Form (rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Excellence in Public Procurement - Qur Best. Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: N2113654B1 - Sidewalk and Drainage System Repair and
Replacement
Reference for: (Name of Firm) FG Construction, LLC
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: DP Development of the Treasure Coast, LLC
Contact Name/Title: Steve Lawless, Project Manager
Contact E-mail: steve@dpdevelopment.net
Contact Phone: 561-584-4975
Name of Referenced Project. West Palm Beach General Roadway and Miscellaneous Construction
Contract No. 14-15-134
Contract Amount: $757,372.24
Date Services Provided: December 2015 to current
(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: [ Prime Vendor  [X] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes [] No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

oncrete - remove and replace sidewalk, curb & gutter, & ADA ramps, install gravity wall
Drainage - drainage repair, inlet modification, structure modification, installed RCP, construct new
inlet tops, construct closed flume inlets '
Miscellaneous - install handrail, removed guardrail, relocate signs, install striping (minor work)

r;;a::!?‘;:t;\g;::;:ipenence with the ImpT:::r?\en t Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive ] ] X ]
b. Accuracy ] ] X (]
¢. Deliverables [] ] ] 4
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] ] 4 ]
b. Professionalism [] ] X ]
c¢. Turnover ] ] ] 4
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project ] ] ]
b. Deliverables ] ] Fl (X

dditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

Il work was performed in a professional manner by competent personnel. They needed very little
upport from us - they worked directly with the inspectors when required, they have all their own
quipment, and they understood the plans. We are using their services and will continue to use them

in the future.

References Checked By
Name: Angela Byers Title: Administrative Officer

Division/Department: Highway and Bridge Maintenance/Publy Date of Verification: June 16, 2017

Xstac;;(I;eéfrence RSl RO i A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: N2113654B1 - Sidewalk and Drainage System Repair and
Replacement
Reference for: (Name of Firm) FG Construction, LLC
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Broward County Highway Construction & Engineering Division
Contact Name/Title: Mike Hammond, P.E., Engineering Capital Program Administrator
Contact E-mail: mchammond@broward.org
Contact Phone: 954-577-4558
Name of Referenced Project: Lyons Road Sidewalk Project
Contract No. \W1233208C1
Contract Amount: $283 297.95
Date Services Provided: 11/3/14 to 5/31/15
(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: [X] Prime Vendor [] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes [ No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
idewalk construction with minor drainage system repair/replacement. Other work included curb and

utter, gravity wall, guardrail, and ADA ramp improvements.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory [Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement

1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive O X (] L]
b. Accuracy ] O (]
c. Deliverables ] ] X []
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] X L] ]
b. Professionalism ] ] 2 (]
c. Turnover ] (] (] X
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project ] ] J
] ] X O

b. Deliverables

[Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

References Checked By
Name: Angela Byers Title: Administrative Officer

Division/Department: Highway and Bridge Maintenance/Publy Date of Verification: June 15, 2017

(rchﬁ;&gﬁrence Viticatani-atmEids A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Formt
Broward County Salicitation No. and Title: N2113654B1 - Sidewalk and Drainage System Repair and
Replacement

Reference for: (Name of Firm) FG Construction. LLC
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Seminole Tribe of Florida
Contact Name/Tille. Marilyn Markwei , P. E. / Transportation Engineer _
Contact E-mail: MarilynMarkwei@semtribe.com ]
Contact Phone: 954 894 1060 Extension 10930 o
Name of Referenced Project: STOF Roadway Maintenance
Contract No. N/A
Contract Amount: $1, 142, 754 75 t0 date
Date SGFVICGS Prowded October 2014 to current

(list date range or date services began until “‘current”)

Vendor's role in Project:  [XI Prime Vendor L] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? [X] Yes [ INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

iDrainage repair and installation, concrete and ADA ramps, lighting system instailation, milling and
‘paving, install speed humps, pavement repair, install new signs, instali thermoplastic pavement
marking, install fence and gate, shoulder widening, road repair, driveway installation, deliver
construction materials

f{:fe;rz";;?;g:::;szpe“ence with the Impl:loe\?::mnt Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive L] ! £ ]
b. Accuracy ] [ [ C
c. Deliverables T ] N L
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise r [ > L]
b. Professionalism L] ] X [}
c. Turnover N ] [ ] (]
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project [] ! > []
b. Deliverables [] [ [

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) :
FG Construction is very responsive when we need their services. Their employees are knowledgeable ‘
and friendly. The quality of their work is very good. They always do what it takes to complete the job, |
Bven when the scope of work is medified. | highly recommend them. ;

References Checked By
Name: Luis Velee | Tile: Expanfion  Project Adminitrabor

Division/Department: H(;MD ~ Date of Verification: ¢ /19 /17

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids :
© verlicanen : A Service of the Broward County Beard of County Commissioners

rev 3/2016 :
( ) Lixcelleaco in Pulblic Procurcient - Qur Best. Nothing [ ess,





